
From: Bedan, Morgan (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Snyder, [PPI]
Cc: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Subject: RE: October 28 Daily Briefing
Attachments: RDS Cabinet Meeting Slides.pdf

Attaching your portion of the presentation with a few notes that DTMB sent down. Please let me know if you would like it in a different format.

Morgan

From: Snyder, [PPI]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:25 AM
To: Bedan, Morgan (GOV) <BedanM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Scott, Allison (GOV) <scotta12@michigan.gov>; Emmitt, Beth (GOV) <emmittb@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: October 28 Daily Briefing

Please send me pages 1 and 2 of the attached powerpoint presentation for the Directors meeting in a format where the slides are readable on an iPad. They apparently made up slides for me.

Thanks
Rick

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 27, 2015, at 4:10 PM, Bedan, Morgan (GOV) <BedanM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Governor,

Attached is your Daily Briefing for October 28. The briefing contains:

- October 28th Calendar – Pages 2 – 6

Events

-

Not Responsive

Meetings

- **Not Responsive**

For Review

- Flint Water – Pages 39 – 42
 - Updated Action Plan
 - Updated Action Steps

-

Not Responsive

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Morgan

Not Responsive

<151028 Daily Briefing.pdf>